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Murphy. Erin L.

From: RAQUEL C. PENALVER [RCP@kttlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2002 3:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: DANIEL BENAVIDES

Subject: Change of Principal Place of Business Address Request

Re:

Deux Michel, Inc. - Document No.{ G10998 SQignature Gardens LTD. - Document No. Al7405
Signature Grand LTD. - Document N A9400p0000286 Grand Partners, Inc. - Document No.
P93000049728

To whom it may concern:

Please change the principal place of business address for the four (4) above-referenced
corporations:

NEW CURRENT PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS:

c/o Kozyak Tropin & Throckmorton, P.A.
2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard

sth Flocor

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Raquel Penalver

Assistant to Corali Lopez-Castro, Esg. and Daniel Benavides, Esqg.

Kozyak Tropin & Throckmorton, P.A.

2525 Ponce de Lecon, %th Floor

Miami, Florida 33134

Tel. (305) 728-2981

Fax (305) 372-3508

Email: rcpekttlaw.com

Consider the environment before printing this email; but if you wmust, please recycle and
reuse.
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